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Newer Players

Ask Jerry

BY JERRY HELMS
askjerry@jerryhelms.com
jerryhelms.com

Dear Jerry,
West East
A52 AAKG6
YKI105 YAQJ962
$AKQ10973 #82
& K %73

1¢ 1v

3¢ ?

What is East’s best next call,
and how should the auction
then proceed?

More generally, when an
unpassed hand rebids his suit
at the three level after opener
has jumped to the three level
in a lower-ranking suit, should
responder’s rebid be treated as
forcing?

John

Hi John,

There is an underlying principle that
applies in this auction and other
similar ones. Define the meanings of
your bids to reach the best game or
slam rather than occasionally stop-
ping a superior partscore.

In this auction, the opening bidder
has suggested 16-18 total points
with a long, strong, diamond suit. If
responder held:

AKJ7643 YQ9O3 5 &752,

he might be tempted to rebid his six-
card suit, but as always, temptation is
not the problem, yielding to it is! The
34 jump rebid could have included a
void in spades. Why would responder
speculate that his long suit would
play better than opener’s long suit?
Without a game-going hand, despite
a long suit and despite shortness in
opener’s suit, pass is the only option.

As a matter of fact, I have an appro-
priate Jerry-ism!

In any auction that seems like a
misfit, the first player who can pass,
should pass!

On the layout in question, the 3%
rebid by responder is 100% forcing to
game! As a matter of fact, if the 3%
rebid was made by a hand that has
passed previously, it is still forcing.
Perhaps responder, after passing
originally, held:

A6 YAQB64 #J42 &QJ6.

With 10 HCP, opposite the 3¢ rebid
responder is in the classic position of,
“The one who knows, goes!” With at
least 25 or 26 HCP identified, a game
is highly likely somewhere.

Should he close his eyes and bid
3NT, looking at two low spades?
Should he jump to 5#, and miss a
possible 5-3 heart fit, or perhaps
miss 3NT, which opener may be able
to bid over the forcing 3% rebid? So,
to answer one of your questions, a
rebid of responder’s suit in this auc-
tion is unlimited and game forcing.

On the actual layout, holding 14
prime HCP, i.e, a bunch of serious
high cards and a strong heart suit,
responder should be thinking slam
possibilities ... maybe in diamonds,
maybe in hearts, maybe in notrump,
and maybe just game. 3% played as
forcing, is a classic example of “going
slow until you know where to go.”

My suggested auction:
1¢ 1%
3¢ v
e 4NT
5% [ 4

After the first four bids, the only pos-
sible contracts are in diamonds, hearts

https://www.nxtbook.com/acbl/bridgebulletin/2024_12/index.php#/p/48

or notrump. The 4 bid by opener
is certainly not Gerber (which only
applies when it is a jump bid over a
notrump opening or rebid), nor could it
possibly be the introduction of another
suit! See possible final contracts above.
4% should be a heart raise with a club
control of some kind — an ace, a sin-
gleton or void, or perhaps a king. This
is all the information that responder
needs to bring out Blackwood. Power
for slam identified by the auction. Fit
for slam established. A club control
identified. And a diamond control
expected from the bidding.

Although you did not ask, here are
a couple of other auctions that should
be played as forcing, but are often not
recognized:

1v INT
2éb 2NT
3v

100% forcing, accepting the 2NT
invitation to game which showed 10
to 12 points. Perhaps opener holds:

AAL5 WAO8752 €4 SAK43.

Not a good hand to jump rebid 3%,
with such a meager suit, but certainly
game values now identified. Opener
could pass 2NT, or bid 3¢ in an
attempt to stay at a partscore level.

Another auction:

1e 14
24 2NT
36

100% forcing, accepting the 2NT
invitation and offering a choice of
games. Perhaps:

AA42 WK4 SAK9862 &70.
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